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January 11, 2017 Legistar Item: 13-17

Alderman Terry McCarthy, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee
Racine, WI

Dear Alderman McCarthy:

Submitted for your review and approval is a professional services proposal from R.A.
Smith National for Contract 20170004 PS — Parking Ramp Maintenance Program.
These services are in the not-to-exceed amount of $52,900.

The McMynn Ramp does require a closer analysis of the tendon support to ensure
safety in this ramp, which is why this contract is slightly higher than past design
contracts.

Funds to defray the cost of these professional services are available in Org-Objects
60383-57200, Parking System-Building Improvements.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Maierle
Transit and Parking System Manager

MJM:njp



